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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Tuesday, February 02, 2021 10:31 AM

webmineral@gmail.com

Mineral update is now online

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.
This is the email notification you requested.

HIGHLIGHTS THIS WEEK INCLUDE NEW VIDEOS:

- Cerussite and Quartz in Galena from Wheatley Mine, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline with gem nodule from Himalaya Mine, California
- Dioptase and Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Acanthite from San Juan de Rayas Mine, Mexico

- Fluorite and Quartz from Collector's Corner, West Boltsburn Level, England

- Bournonite (complexly twinned crystals) from Yaogangxian Mine, China

- Azurite twinned crystals with Cerussite from Tsumeb Mine, Easter Pocket, Namibia
- Hematite from Congonhas do Campo, Brazil

- Fluorite with minor Calcite from Skears Mine, Firestone Level, England

- OImiite on Hematite from N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Alto Ligonha District, Mozambique

- Apophyllite with Chlorite inclusions from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Pyrite on Hematite from Miniera di Rio Marina, Isola d'Elba, Italy

- Stannite from Yaogangxian Mine, China

- Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Corundum var. Ruby from Winza, Mpwapwa District, Tanzania

- Pyrite with Chalcocite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Corundum var. Ruby from Winza, Mpwapwa District, Tanzania

- Copper (crystallized native copper crystals) from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Acanthite from San Juan de Rayas Mine, Mexico

- Quartz var. Amethyst from Goboboseb Mountains, Namibia

- Apophyllite over Prehnite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Pyrite with Chalcocite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Beryl var. Heliodor with Muscovite from Gilgit District, Pakistan

- Grossular Garnet from Sierra de Cruces, east of Laguna de Jaco, Mexico

- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from Lake George District, Colorado

The newly posted minerals are online at:
New Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://lwww.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,




John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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